Appendix 4
ironment Services

Customer Service Centre CHESTERFIELD
85 New Square / BOROUGH COUNCIL

Chesterfield
Derbyshire S40 1AH

E-Mail: trevor.durham@chesterfield.gov.uk

Mr Steve Ashby, Please ask for
Licensing Section, Direct Line 01246 345203
85 New Square, Fax 01246 345235
Chesterfield. : Our Ref
S40 1AH Your Ref

Date 15 December 2015
Dear Steve,

Application for a premises licence — Chesterfield Off-Licence, 9 Cavendish Street,
Chesterfield.

On behalf of Chesterfield Borough Council, a responsible authority under the Licensing Act
2003, | would like to make a representation with regard to the above application.

Cavendish Street is in the cumulative impact area as designated by Chesterfield Borough
Council in its Statement of Licensing Policy. As such there is a rebuttable presumption that a
new application relating to premises in the designated area will be refused if objections are
received from Responsible Authorities and/or Interested Parties. Applicants for licences or
certificates will need to demonstrate that they will not add to the problems in the designated
area.

It is my contention that the opening hours requested will add to crime and disorder and | see

nothing in operating schedule that was submitted with the application to alleviate that threat. |
would be reassured by a closing time of midnight as the dynamics of the night time economy
are significantly different at that earlier time.

Yours sincerely,
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Trevor Durham
Licensing Manager

Chesterfield Borough Council, Town Hall, Rose Hill, Chesterfield S40 1LP
Telephone: 01246 345 345 Text: 07960 910 264 Email: info@chesterfield.gov.uk
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